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1

CONVENE:

1:38 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Michelle Anderson, Member
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Member
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair

STAFF:

Tamara R. Koller, Legislative Analyst
Scott Jensen, Legislative Analyst
Camille Sakamoto, Committee Secretary

ADMIN. :

Alan L. Visitacion, Budget Director,
Office of the Mayor
George Fontaine, Captain, Department of
Police (Item 22)
Jeffrey Tanoue, Lieutenant, Department of
Police (Item 22)
George Y. Tengan, Director, Department of
Water Supply (Item 44)
Cari Sumabat, Water Microbiologist IV,
Department of Water Supply (Item 44)
Milton M. Arakawa, Director, Department of
Public Works and Environmental
Management (Item 27)
Brian Hashiro, Chief, Highways Division,
Department of Public Works and
Environmental Management (Item 27)
Cary Yamashita, Chief, Engineering Division,
Department of Public Works and
Environmental Management (Item 27)
Kalbert K. Young, Director, Department of
Finance (Item 27)
Traci Fujita Villarosa, First Deputy
Corporation Counsel, Department of the
Corporation Counsel

OTHERS:

Mahina Martin (Item 22)

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel) I'd like to call to order the

3

4

Dain P. Kane, Chair
Jo Anne Johnson, Member
Danny A. Mateo, Member
Michael J. Molina, Member
Joseph Pontanilla, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member

5
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7

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25

Council's Budget and Finance Committee for March
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3

1st, 2005.
For the record, we have Councilmembers

2

3

Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane

4

present.

5

believe Ms. Anderson is going to be on her way.

6
7

Excused, Members Carroll and Hokama, and I

Members, if the Chair can direct your
. attention, please, to the first item on our agenda.

8

And before we do that, is there anybody signed up to

9

testify this afternoon?

10

MS. SAKAMOTO:

11

CHAIR KANE:

No, Mr. Chair.
And at this point, Members, the Chair will

12

leave testimony portion of this meeting open until,

13

oh, another ten or 15 minutes or so.

14

this time we're going to move on BF-22, first item

15

on your agenda, and without objections, we'll be

16

closing testimony on that particular item.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

ITEM NO. 22:

19
20
21
22

CHAIR KANE:

However, at

No objections.

GRANT FUNDS FROM STATE DEPARTMENTS OF
TRANSPORTATION AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL; AND
AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET, DEPARTMENT OF
POLICE (MAUl POLICE DEPARTMENT TRAFFIC
INVESTIGATION AND HAWAII COMMUNITY ORIENTED
POLICING SERVICES (COPS) METHAMPHETAMINE)
(C. C. No. 05 - 66)

Thank you.

Members, before you BF-22.

We

23

have three items for consideration.

We have two

24

resolutions authorizing acceptance of grant funds

25

from the State of Hawaii, and we also have a bill

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 3/1/05

4

1

for an ordinance amending the Appendix A of Fiscal

2

Year '05.

3

revised because of a spelling thing, so we'll make

4

sure that that's recognized before the Chair's

5

recommendation.

6

Members, I will note that that will be

And a question for Corp. Counsel.

We have a

7

question on the two resolutions, if there's a need

8

to revise them using the official title of the

9

Department by changing Maui Police Department to

10

Department of Police, and that's pursuant to Chapter

11

12, Section 8 of the Charter.

12

technicalities, but we just want to make sure that

13

it's consistent.

14

revision that needs to be made there?

15

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Just some

Corporation Counsel, is there a

We could

- we could go ahead and

16

make that change.

17

insert Department of Police and then maybe in

18

parentheses Maui Police Department or something,

19

because I know that that's sort of, you know, how

20

they're referred to as well.

21

change to clarify.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Perhaps putting in

we could

So we could make that

Okay, Members, so the Chair will at

23

the time of the recommendation incorporate a couple

24

of those changes for your consideration.

25

being said, the Chair will ask Mr. Visitacion, our
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1

Budget Director, to provide us with opening

2

comments.

3

MR. VISITACION:

Mr. Visitacion.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Committee Members,

4

before you you have -- there's a proposed resolution

5

entitled Authorizing the Acceptance of a Grant of

6

Funds from the State of Hawaii Department of

7

Transportation relating to the Maui Police

8

Department Traffic Investigation, and a proposed

9

resolution entitled Authorizing the Acceptance of a

10

Grant of Funds from the State of Hawaii Department

11

of the Attorney General relating to the Hawaii

12

Community Oriented Policing Services Methamphetamine

13

Grant, and a proposed bill entitled a Bill for an

14

Ordinance Amending Appendix A of the Fiscal Year

15

2005 Budget for the County of Maui as it pertains to

16

the Department of Police for which the purpose of

17

the proposed bill is to add the Maui Police

18

Department Traffic Investigation Grant and the

19

Hawaii Community Oriented Policing Services

20

Methamphetamine Grant in the amounts of 25,000 and

21

32,983 dollars respectively.
Is there someone -- Mr. Chair, may I ask

22

23

someone from the Police Department to come up to

24

answer any questions?

25

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

And before we do that, Members, are
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1

there any questions for the Police Department?

2

Because if there aren't any questions, then the

3

Chair has no problem with cutting them loose so they

4

can get back out to do what they do best.

5

have questions.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

We do

Just one question, Chair.

Okay, we'll bring down both Captain Fontaine,

8

I believe, and we have -- I apologize for the rank,

9

Lieutenant Tanoue?

Thank you very much.

If you

10

can, please come down, identify yourself for the

11

record.
And, Member Molina, you have the floor, once

12

13

they've identified themselves.
Good afternoon, Captain, Lieutenant.

14

15

Good

afternoon.

16

MR. FONTAINE:

Good afternoon.

17

MR. TANOUE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Good afternoon.
Good afternoon.

Thank you,

19

gentlemen, for taking the time to be here today.

20

just had one question regarding the funds for the

21

Community Oriented Police Servicing, can you give us

22

specifics as to how the monies will be used?

23

Because, you know, in the region that I'm from there

24

has been a shortage of, you know, getting the

25

personnel to staff the Community Oriented Police

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

I

BF 3/1/05

1
2

7

program.
MR. FONTAINE:

Sure.

This grant actually is a grant that

3

was applied for by the State Attorney General with

4

the COPS Federal funding.

5

being split up between three islands, Kauai, Oahu,

6

and Maui.

7

for 80 percent for public education and 20 percent

8

for enforcement purposes.

9

grant in a sense that it's empowering Police

10

Departments to do more in terms of proactive

11

education and that type of thing in the community.

12

This grant is actually

The grant is structured to be utilized

So it's a rather unique

When I wrote -- or applied for this grant, my

13

focus was to look into several areas.

14

look at drug prevention, treatment identification,

15

and education in the business community, which is

16

one area that we never really touched upon very

17

extensively before.

18

bring in education to the high school setting, and

19

then also to do education within the public housing

20

sector.

21

watch groups that were walking around doing patrols

22

and we felt that we could further go in and educate

23

some of the families in there about drugs,

24

identifying them, what to do for people that needed

25

to recover and bring those resources on line.

One was to

The other area was just to

We had already formulated some community
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The grant actually already started to --

1

2

began in September of '04.

Since then we have done

3

training with the Maui Chamber of Commerce, did an

4

education program with them where we trained about

5

75 Chamber members.

6

presentations in the high schools, as well as doing

7

numerous presentations with the Filipino community

8

as well as in the public housing section as well

9

too.

We've also done numerous

We just did a two-day seminar which we flew 15

10

members of the community to Honolulu with this

11

grant, where we did a two-day training with 15

12

community members along side with police to

13

formulate a coalition, which as a result of that

14

training was formulated.

15

coalition that's actually going to be addressing

16

drugs and substance abuse in the middle school area,

17

sixth, seventh, and eighth grades.

18

So it gave birth to the

So it's really exciting to see this thing has

19

already given birth to something that's really

20

positive in the community_

21

STRIVE, which is Stop The Rage of Ice Via Education,

22

and we've trademarked that name and we anticipate

23

that this program will be something that will be

24

ongoing and be a valuable asset to the community.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

We have used the acronym

Okay, thank you, Captain.
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1

Appreciate the emphasis more on prevention and

2

education, and as we all know how much problems

3

we're encountering as the drug use from all age

4

ranges.

Thank you.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Chairman.

And to

7

continue where we left off, you're anticipating this

8

grant or available monies on a regular basis?

9

MR. FONTAINE:

Yes, we sure hope so.

We're hoping to be

10

able to apply for these funds again next year so

11

that we can continue on.

12

looking at additional funds that are becoming

13

available now.

14

the Federal government reduction in, say, COPS

15

funds, we're seeing that there's becoming monies

16

available for education and specifically with youth

17

deterrents.

The coalition, we're

There seems to be

- although with

18

So this coalition is great, because even if

19

the COPS money dries up, we're looking at about $7

20

million that's available out there that we can apply

21

for that will help this coalition.

22

coalition right now is

23

trying to formulate and get its vision and look at

24

the different projects, but it's exciting.

25

are a whole wide spectrum of people who are involved

And the

- actual plan is basically
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1

in this coalition, from public housing to education,

2

to a whole gamut, business as well.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the grant monies does not create

4

new programs.

5

within the Department?

6

MR. FONTAINE:

It supplements existing programs

Well, this grant -- this one particular one

7

that we're asking you to pass this resolution on

8

does supplement us in terms of providing monies to

9

providing these programs and education, as well as

10

it pays for overtime for our personnel to become

11

involved with this.

12

enforcement.

13

specific enforcement activities targeting crystal

14

methamphetamine specifically.

This allows us to go out and do

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

18

There's also 20 percent

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Any further questions?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

This is in

19

regards to the item for purchase of hardware

20

(inaudible)

21

that utilizing this new technology you kind of

22

expedite as far as your investigation doing

23

during road accidents.

24

will be saved once we start using the equipment, or

25

are we using the equipment now today?

I

software accessories.

I understand

Would you know how much time
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MR. TANOUE:

Currently what we have todaYt we have an

2

older model t about three years old t it's called a

3

LEICA Total Station.

4

with this $25 t OOO is a newer upgraded model.

5

700 series t and currently what we have now is just

6

one measuring system.

7

investigators handling fatal or near fatal type

8

collisions.

9

What we're trying to purchase
It's a

And these are for the crash

So what happens in a situation now t let's say

10

we have an accident on the Pali t and my

11

investigators let's say are in Hana and handling

12

another fatality or another serious accident t this t

13

because we only have one measuring system currentlYt

14

would have to wait till the Hana

15

investigation is completed in Hana and then come out

16

and then conduct the investigation on

17

Highway.

18

hours that will go by.

19

measuring equipment t now we have two systems

20

available and we can handle mUltiple accidents if it

21

occurred within the same time period.

22

- the

H-Pi~ilani

So as you can see there's manYt manYt many
With the addition of this

We're trying to cut down the road closures

23

investigations at this time.

And utilizing this

24

more modern equipment t I think it will give us -- at

25

least cut it down maybe 15 minutes or half hourt
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1

which is a lot when

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

in regards to road closures.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

4

questions?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any further

Member Johnson.
I noticed that in Kauai's grant

6

this would be regarding the methamphetamine, that

7

they chose a little bit different approach, which

8

was more involvement on youth recreation.

9

end of these -- you know, let's say the first year,

At the

10

because you've all taken slightly different

11

approaches, will you be looking to compare results

12

for the different programs or is that not part of

13

the grant requirement?

14

times when you get grant money, you kind of have to

15

give a summary report of how you fared and what the

16

results were.

17

something that you'll be looking at as to the

18

results from each of these different approaches?

19

MR. FONTAINE:

Because I know a lot of

So I just was curious will that be

Well, as in terms from Maui County, we have

20

worked with the Attorney General to develop our own

21

program measures to determine the effectiveness of

22

our program, and that goes into the statistics,

23

looking at, you know, hopefully a drop in the use of

24

methamphetamine within the school.

25

already conducted surveys of people who have

We've also
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1

attended the seminar.

2

seminar value?

3

their education level now about the drug versus when

4

they came to the seminar?

5

have been really positive.

6

those throughout the year, reporting in on those

7

measures, how many people we are servicing, how many

8

surveys that we've gotten, what are the results of

9

those surveys.

10

You know, did they find the

Did they learn anything?

What is

And so far all of those
And we have to report on

Us to compare ourselves to what Kauai

- even

11

though the vision of this is Stopping the Second Ice

12

Age, which is the title of the Attorney General

13

grant we're all part of, they would be more --

14

think as the overall agency would then summarize

15

that for the Federal government, and they would take

16

a look and say Maui's program was effective in this

17

way, Kauai was that way, and probably summarize the

18

three together.

19

because we're more focused on what our goal is and

20

measuring our success within ourselves.

21

I

But us to summarize, probably not

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I was looking more at

22

just like are you going to be able to have access to

23

the information that is provided to the Attorney

24

General from the other two programs just so that you

25

know, well, look, they had a much higher success
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1

rate doing what they were doing and maybe we want to

2

shift over or shift focus?

3

this as a multi-phase approach, I think you're all

4

doing great things, but, you know, if that

5

information is going to be shared, I just was

6

curious to know that with regard to this particular

7

grant, if that was going to be available to you so

8

that you could take in under consideration for maybe

9

other programs that you might add?

10

MR. FONTAINE:

Sure.

Because if you look at

Historically the Attorney General

11

has always been completely cooperative with us in

12

sharing information.

13

relative information, not only about crime trends

14

and about successful programs and other grants that

15

are available, but also the successes of grants that

16

have occurred within the State.

17

absolutely we should be able to get that information

18

and we can use it to incorporate into future

19

planning.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR KANE:

They've always forwarded us

Okay, great.

So I would say

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Any further

22

questions for either Captain Fontaine or Lieutenant

23

Tanoue?

24

have any questions of the Officers.

25

questions for the Budget Director?

Hearing none.

Members, the Chair does not
Any additional
Hearing none.
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Members, the Chair's recommendation is going

2

to be for the first two resolutions is to

3

incorporate "Department of Police" prior to you

4

reading "Maui Police Department" in the first

5

resolution that accepts $25,000, as well as in the

6

first and second Whereas, in the second resolution,

7

in the first and second Whereas, and then just add

8

parentheses around "Maui Police Department," and

9

we'll communicate with Corp. Counsel about just

10

submitting in the future -- just making sure that we

11

have consistency between what the Charter requires

12

as well as what we're going to be submitting.

13

well as on the bill -- that we're going to be moving

14

forward with the bill as revised and has been

15

submitted by Mr. Visitacion, as well as filing of

16

County Communication 05-66.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

As

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

20

Tavares and Molina.

21

none.

Discussion, Members?

All in favor, say "aye."

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Opposed?

24
25
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

4

5
6

Councilmembers Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, and
Vice-Chair Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

7

Recommending ADOPTION of revised
resolutions, FIRST READING of revised
bill, and FILING of communication.

8

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, it's passed unanimously by members

10

present as a recommendation to the full Council.

11

Captain, Lieutenant, thank you very much.

12

MR. FONTAINE:

Thank you.

13

MR. TANOUE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.
Mr. Chair, point of information.

Yes, Member Johnson.
I noticed in the copy that we were

17

handed out that same little quotation mark exists at

18

the Hawaii Community -

19

think -- is that meant to be a quotation?

20

just the way it begins?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24
25

you know, and I don't
Is that

One second, and we'll
It would be on the last LL.

I think that's a typo, and we'll make

sure that that gets handled.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's the part that gets
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codified.

2

MS. KOLLER:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, go ahead.

4

Oh, you're talking about the

quotation at the end

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

9

MS. KOLLER:

That is correct.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Appendix A, go to Appendix A.

11

MS. KOLLER:

We have an Appendix -- we have a quotation at

-- of the 32,983.

Go ahead, Staff.

Yes.

If you notice on page 1.

12

the beginning of Appendix A, and then the end

13

quotation is after the last item that we're adding,

14

and that's to show what's being revised.

15
16
17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
that was correct.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I just wanted to make sure that
Thank you.
Any other questions?

Okay,

hearing none.
ITEM NO. 44:

20

AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET, DEPARTMENT OF
WATER SUPPLY (INCREASE FIELD OPERATIONS
PROGRAM EQUIVALENT PERSONNEL COUNT)
(C.C. No. 04-279 and C.R. No. 05-3)

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

Members, let's move forward to BF-44,

23

Amending FY '05 Budget, Department of Water Supply,

24

which provides us a request to increase field

25

operations program equivalent personnel count.
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1

Members, as you are aware, this is something that we

2

passed out of Committee and then brought back to

3

Committee, that there was additional information

4

provided to the Committee.

5

afternoon with us the Director of the Water

6

Department Mr. George Tengan, but before I recognize

7

him, Mr. Visitacion, any opening comments as the

8

Budget Director?

9
10

MR. VISITACION:

We do have this

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

At this moment if

I may yield the floor to Mr. Tengan.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan.

12

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, for this opportunity to

13

present our justification for the five additional

14

personnel that we're seeking for this flushing

15

program.

16

our flushing program, a map of all our fire hydrants

17

in the Upcountry water system, and also a listing of

18

all the fire hydrants that are in the flushing

19

program.

20

I sent up to the Council a description of

And I must apologize that in a flushing

21

program, if you go down to the flushing points per

22

water system, the material that I had sent up to you

23

reflects an estimate of the number of hydrants that

24

one person could be flushing during the cycle.

25

if you refer back to that schedule dated February
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1

17th, 2005 on page 2 for the Makawao system you see

2

225, Lower Kula, 60; Upper Kula, 256, that would be

3

within a month's time or a cycle what one person

4

would be doing.

5

there how long to complete flush -- you know,

6

flushing individual systems, the numbers there

7

reflect the number of days that one person would be

8

working in the program flushing fire hydrants.

And seeing with the last portion

So the corrected figures would be flushing

9

10

points per water system Makawao, we have 724; Lower

11

Kula, 152; Upper Kula, 288, for a total of 1,164

12

hydrants.

13

the number of points that they can flush every day.

14

Normally it would be between ten and 12 hydrants

15

that we would be looking at.

16

there, how long to complete the flushing -

17

flushing individual systems, this would be total man

18

days:

19

days; and Lower Kula, five, for a total of 27, I

20

believe, 26.

And I guess there's a minor correction on

On the last section
or

Makawao, 15 man days; Upper Kula, six man

With that, Mr. Chair, I'll make myself

21
22

available for any questions that the members might

23

have.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Mr. Tengan, prior to opening up the floor I

know you provided us with some corrections.
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1

Chair will ask you if you can, please, provide some

2

opening comments going over the flushing program, if

3

you will, please.

4

MR. TENGAN:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, this program is a

5

requirement that has been placed on us by the

6

Department of Health.

7

letter to the Committee.

8

up here.

9

of Health dated June 22nd, 2004.

And I think I sent up a
Let's see when that came

Anyway, the letter is from the Department
And as part of the

10

flushing -

11

need to flush the systems so that -- to -- to reduce

12

the amount of disinfection by-products that would be

13

present in the system.

14

the disinfection by-product rule, we

I feel a little uncomfortable about talking

15

because I'm not that technically oriented into this

16

program.

17

supervisor up and give you a brief description of

18

the flushing program.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR KANE:

So if I may, I'd like to call our lab

Okay, Members, without objections.
No objections.

If you can, please, invite your resource

22

personnel to come forward and identify themselves.

23

Mr. Tengan.

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, if I could ask Ms. Cari Sumabat to come

up here, please.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And, Members, while she's coming

2

forward,

3

February 17th t

4

23rd t

5

think following the map -- the color coded map that

6

is located t and right behind that there's a DOH

7

letter t as well as another letter that maybe

8

Mr. Tengan can touch base on if necessary.

11

'05 flushing program item t that June

'04 letter is part of that packett which is I

Okay, if you cant please identify yourself

9

10

I believe it's stapled as a packet that

for the record.
MS. SUMABAT:

Cari Sumabat t laboratory supervisor.

12

According to the letter from the Department of

13

Health t it says that the Department will initiate a

14

unilateral flushing program t which will take care of

15

the stagnant water and bring in the freshwater into

16

the dead legs of the system.

17

it's an ongoing program which should be part of the

18

distribution system maintenance program.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, anything further?

And it is also part --

OkaYt Members t the

20

floor will be open for questions.

And before we do

21

that t Members t is there anybody here in the audience

22

that wishes to testify on any of the remaining items

23

on our agenda t those being Items 44 and Item 27?

24

Seeing nobody approaching, Members t without

25

objections we'll close public testimony for this
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afternoon's meeting.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

Testimony is now closed.

4

The floor is open for questions to the Department.

5

Questions?

6

instead of what was originally recommended out of

7

Committee for three LTA positions and the request

8

for them to consider it at the Budget hearings for

9

the permanent request r the Department is requesting

Again r we have before us a request to

10

that we bring it backr which we've done r to

11

reconsider the full request for five permanent

12

personnel r along with related documents.
Mr. Mateo r you have the floor.

13

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman r thank you very much.

15

Maybe the Department can tell -- or explain to mer

16

you know r why it's five -- five personnel you need?

17

What's the difference?

18

five canr other than the obvious numbers?

19

MR. TENGAN:

What can't three do that

Mr. Chair r that's basically the reason for

20

the five because of the numbers of -- the number of

21

hydrants that we need to flush r and based on the

22

limitations as to how many each person could handle

23

on a daily basis.

24

the system as closely as possible to once a month r

25

and SOr you know r it's strictly based on numbers and

And our program is to go through
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1

how many hydrants one person can do during a day --

2

during the normal workday.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Would it be any kind of a problem

4

with the three bodies, it will take a little longer

5

for them to do it, but is there a specific timetable

6

you need to

7

because of DOH requirements or kind of explain to me

8

why the request for five.

9

MR. TENGAN:

you need to complete the flushing

Yes, Mr. Chair, I don't believe that there's,

10

you know, specific timetable.

11

we hold off on getting back to the flushing points,

12

the more risk we run into -- in coming about with a

13

non-compliant

14

rule.

15

- you know, non-compliance to the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And these -

16

positions, is this -- is this

17

temporary?

18

additional five bodies?

19

MR. TENGAN:

However, the longer

the requested five
will it be

You know, what is the plans for the

This will be ongoing as long as the system is

20

in the condition it is presently.

21

old pipes and a lot of dead ends, so we need to

22

flush out these points.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We have a lot of

So, in other words, this is like a

24

permanent -- permanent thing, because to repair or

25

to replace, that's in the Department's part of the
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long-term?
MR. TENGAN:

Right, we kind of see for the immediate

future that it's going to be an ongoing program.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Ms. Johnson, followed

by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, George, failure to comply

would result in what, fines?

What kind of measures

10

would be taken if we don't comply and what kind of

11

fines are we looking at?

12

MR. TENGAN:

Eventually, you know, if we keep on repeating

13

the violations it could lead up to $25,000 a day

14

fines.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

MR. TENGAN:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

very much.

19

CHAIR KANE:

And that's a daily fine?

Correct.
Oh, my goodness.

Thank you.

20

Mr. Pontanilla.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you

Mr. Molina, followed by

Thank you, Chairman.

22

Mr. Director, I guess the bottom line for me

23

I'm looking at, I'm sure some of the other members,

24

is cost wise.

25

EP versus having one LTA?

How much more say, for example, one
You know, I know you're
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1

requesting five, and we gave you three LTAs, but,

2

you know, how much more cost differential are we

3

looking at?

4

MR. TENGAN:

We're talking about the same base pay.

So

5

there wouldn't be any difference in the base pay.

6

don't know if there's any benefits involved such as

7

vacation and sick leave.

8

they do get sick leave.

9

believe they do get some benefits in terms of sick

10

leave and vacation.

11

need to check that.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I believe with the LTAs
Yes, after 90 days I

I'm not exactly sure.

I would

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Mr. Chair, if you deem it appropriate, maybe

13
14

if we could send a request or a question to

15

Personnel just I guess getting -- in terms of cost,

16

how much, you know -- or what an EP is entitled to

17

or compared to the LTAs.

18

looking at what kind of costs we would incur if we

19

were to go with the five EP versus the three LTA.

20

I

CHAIR KANE:

Basically I'm just kind of

Okay, so noted, Mr. Molina.

And it seems

21

more -- that would be more of a general

22

communication that the body as a whole could utilize

23

in its discussions throughout the various

24

departments, not limited to this.

25

and take note of that and we'll follow up with a

So we'll go ahead
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letter over to Personnel.

2

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, if I may offer a brief comment on

3

that.

4

positions -- three limited term versus the five

5

permanent, as I stated earlier, we foresee this as

6

being pretty much a permanent program until the

7

Upcountry system can be totally replaced.

8

the risk of running into violations at $25,000 a day

9

eventually, if we keep on, you know, repeating the

You know, whether we have limited term

And at

10

violations, I would think that, you know, the small

11

cost in benefits for -

12

vacation would be very minute compared to $25,000 --

13

you know, $25,000 a day fines.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

you know, for sick leave and

Chairman, if I could ask just one

more question.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed, Mr. Molina.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You mentioned the fire hydrants.

18

How many hydrants are we looking at just within that

19

region?

20

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, sir, as I corrected our schedules, we're

21

looking at about nearly 1,200 hydrants, 1,164 at the

22

present time.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chair.

And we would ask

although, Mr. Tengan, prior to our recognizing
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1

Mr. Pontanilla, if you can send in writing the

2

corrected figures.

3

highlight and change our numbers, but just send the

4

corrected amount for those adjustments for the

5

flushing points per system, how many points can be

6

flushed, and how long to completely flush individual

7

systems.

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

week.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'll do that this

Okay, thank you very much.

11

you have the floor.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

I know you've asked us to

Mr. Pontanilla,

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Tengan, in regards to the personnel that

14

are being requested to do your flushing program, I

15

know at the February 1st, you know, the

16

recommended that we go with three limited term

17

appointments, rather than the five equivalent

18

personnel, and part of our discussion was that

19

well, of course we didn't have this kind of data at

20

that time, that based on what we heard back in

21

February 1st, that we would go with the three-term

22

appointments and then take a look at how we're doing

23

the program, you know, from now until Budget time

24

comes around, and if you need the five equivalent

25

personnel that, you know, we should be including
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those position in the 2006.

2

I understand that right now you're fulfilling

3

the requirement with positions that you do have now

4

as far as vacancies.

5

positions need to be filled or can we forego the

6

positions that are now being used to do this

7

flushing program?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Those vacancy positions, those

Mr. Chair, if I may respond.

The fact that

we're using vacant positions to -- and we are

10

locating those positions to the laborer positions is

11

a minor point.

12

without -- even without these positions -

13

without these positions, we would need to take

14

higher level employees, Pipefitter Helpers,

15

Pipefitters and assign them to the flushing program

16

because the penalties for violations could end up to

17

be very severe.

The main point here is that
or

So what we're actually doing right now is

18
19

we're robbing the services to our existing customers

20

to take care of the flushing program.

21

happens is that our services in the other area takes

22

a hit.

23

to on a more timely basis to our customers on other

24

kinds of service problems like leaky laterals, leaky

25

pipes, or main breaks and things like that.

So what

We cannot provide the services that we need
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1

that's why we need

2

so that they can be dedicated strictly to the

3

flushing program.

4

dedicate these five people, what would happen is

5

when we have an emergency, we would have to take out

6

the existing employees from the flushing program and

7

throw them on to the emergencies, then the flushing

8

program suffers.

9

on a regular basis, then we got more catch-up work

10

to do.

11

should go.

12

- we need these five positions

And if we don't

And when we discontinue flushing

I'm not suggesting that that's the way we

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So let me ask you this

13

question.

14

the Water Department today?

Do we have any more

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

MR. TENGAN:

18
19

- we don't

- any vacancies in

We have some.
At least five?

Yes, we have at least five that we're look --

we've I believe taken steps to reallocate already.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So these five vacancies that

20

you have now are -- I'm assuming it's not labor

21

positions?

22

MR. TENGAN:

No.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And what's the possibility of

24

filling those five positions from now until the end

25

of this Budget cycle?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 3/1/05

1

30

MR. TENGAN:

Well, that's the sacrifice we're making right

2

now.

3

employees and bring on five laborers to take care of

4

the flushing program.

5

vacant positions to the laborer positions, then, you

6

know, whatever

7

those positions that have been reallocated, so we

8

have to go by what we -

9

We're trying to get by with the existing

So when we reallocate the

- we wouldn't be able to hire until

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

by our existing staff.

Yes, what I'm suggesting is

10

that -- suggesting is that those five vacant

11

positions, if you do have them, or whatever vacant

12

positions that you have today, utilize those vacancy

13

positions to hire your equivalent personnel and when

14

the 2006 Budget deliberation comes about, that the

15

positions that -- that are not filled today, which

16

I'm assuming is the higher classification positions,

17

be requested for in the 2006 Budget.

18

don't have to do a Budget Amendment to fulfill your

19

requirements today.

20

MR. TENGAN:

That way we

I see the point that you're driving at.

In

21

fact, we've kind of done that already.

We've taken

22

the five vacant positions and reallocated them to

23

the laborer positions.

24

to accomplish the creation of these five laborer

25

positions as soon as possible so that, you know, we

However, we would still like
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can move on with our other work that we need to do.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

5

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Any -- Member

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

On this flushing program, is this

6

the first time that you had to do a flushing

7

program?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

No, it's not, and that's why -- that's why

we're looking at these five laborer positions,

10

because in the past we've had to take Pipefitters

11

and Pipefitter Helpers off their jobs, their regular

12

assigned jobs and throw them onto the flushing

13

program.

14

to take those people off the flushing programs and

15

throw them

16

work, like we have in-house projects.

17

really affected the flushing program was when the

18

Piiholo Reservoir was going down, we had to go and

19

put in a temporary line from Kahakapao all the way

20

down to the Piiholo Reservoir, and that took up some

21

manpower, and, you know, we had to take some people

22

off of the flushing program and we just fell back in

23

the flushing of hydrants.

24
25

And we've had situations where we've had

throw them to other work -- kinds of

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

One that

So you had people assigned to the

flushing program?
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MR. TENGAN:

We had, but, you know, they're higher level

2

people and we feel that we can handle the flushing

3

program with the laborer positions, rather than a

4

higher level Pipefitter Helpers or Pipefitters.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. TENGAN:

7

At least a couple years, yeah?

At least a

couple years.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. TENGAN:

10

So how long has flushing gone on?

Only a couple years?

It's been an on-and-off basis.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So nothing was done prior?

I mean

11

there was not a flushing program of sorts in the

12

Water Department?

13

MR. TENGAN:

Not any formalized flushing program.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So the reallocation that

15

you did of the existing positions to hire the

16

laborers, that was a temporary reallocation?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, in hopes that we could get these five

18

laborer positions so that we could transfer those

19

people into these positions and reallocate back the

20

positions that we -- the vacant positions that we

21

originally had.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. TENGAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR KANE:

The higher level ones?

Right.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Members, Chair has just a couple
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1

of questions.

2

the 69 EP count that you have within the Field

3

Operations for the Department of Water Supply,

4

currently you have no vacant positions for laborers?

5
6

7

MR. TENGAN:

So just to clarify, Mr. Tengan, of

That's correct.

We don't have any vacant

laborer positions.
CHAIR KANE:

I know according to our quarterly report

8

regarding the Budget

9

Report you show some vacancies, Water Meter

or the Budget Implementation

10

Mechanic, Pipefitter Helper, Pipefitter II, another

11

Pipefitter Helper, and basically no one meets MQs or

12

no one passed exam pending recruitment.

13

again.

14

Field Operations, if you can just recall?

Recruiting

How many total laborers do you have in the

15

MR. TENGAN:

As I recall, we have one.

16

CHAIR KANE:

One laborer.

17

MR. TENGAN:

Right, and the person that was in that

18

position transferred to the Engineering position

19

Division.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So the Chair's understanding of this

21

request is because this is a mandated program from

22

the State, that you're trying to fulfill that by

23

hiring -- and when I say permanent, permanent

24

relative to the flushing program requirement of the

25

State; is that correct?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 3/1/05

34

1

MR. TENGAN:

That's correct, Mr. Chair.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions from the body?

3

4

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, and perhaps this is more
I think the request

5

for the Chair's consideration.

6

for these positions is really indicative on the

7

condition of the existing systems up in the

8

Upcountry area.

9

ongoing until the point where the system is actually

And because this is going to be

10

repaired or improved or replaced, perhaps we could

11

request the Department provide us with their

12

schedule of improvement, repair, or replacement of

13

the system so we get a better understanding of some

14

kind of a timetable.

15

to do the flushing at this point and the system is

16

antiquated as it probably is, I just kind of like

17

see additional -- requests for additional positions

18

to do whatever else might be required so we get a

19

better understanding of their timetable in doing

20

some kind of attention to the system.

21

perhaps me, I'm only speaking for myself, understand

22

the continued needs for EP positions or whatever for

23

the Department.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Because if it's five positions

It might help

We'll note that request, Mr. Mateo.
Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

And if we do generate a formal letter after

2

looking at your request when we read it back,

3

perhaps we can have the response forwarded directly

4

to the Water Resources Committee for their purview.

5

And if it's not something that's already sitting in

6

their Committee, then we'll do a County

7

Communication to have it sent through as an agenda

8

item separate.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chair.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Along what Danny had just

12

requested in regards to the timetable, if we could

13

have estimated costs to those projects.

14

going to be in their CIP project listing, because of

15

the -- I guess limited funding that the County has,

16

you know, we need to set some priorities as far --

17

you know, which project is more important.

18

water is very important, so is road infrastructure,

19

park maintenance, and all of those things.

20

going to be almost like a battle in regards to how

21

do we prioritize the monies that we have to run this

22

County.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

I know it's

I know

So it's

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Again, your

comments are noted as well.
Mr. Tengan, before I recognize you, Members,
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1

are there any further questions prior to the Chair's

2

recommendation?

3

provide a recommendation, unless you wanted to

4

respond to some question that any member has asked

5

you?

6

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan, the Chair is ready to

No, Mr. Chair.

I just wanted to say that,

7

you know, although the condition of the pipes are a

8

contributing factor, another factor that contributes

9

to the need for a monitoring program or the flushing

10

program is -- is the composition of the well water

11

that's treated, you know, the chemical composition.

12

So even if we had all brand-new facilities

13

Upcountry, we would still need to do some sort of

14

flushing.

15

don't know that we would have to do as much

16

flushing, but we would still need to do some

17

flushing.

18
19

CHAIR KANE:

It would still be required to do that.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

Any further questions or comments prior to

20

the Chair's recommendation on this item?

Okay,

21

hearing none.

22

recommend approval of the request for five

23

full-time EP count, or an additional five EP count.

24

However, the Chair will add a proviso that it

25

specifically serves to the mandate imposed by the

Members, the Chair is going to
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1

State that the Water Department shall implement a

2

unidirectional distribution system flushing program

3

for Makawao, Lower Kula, and Upper Kula.

4

five positions, the permanent positions, will be

5

specifically for that purpose, and that if there's

6

any movement of personnel with respects to any

7

requests from the Water Department, that they would

8

have to notify this body of their intent to move

9

personnel out of that program.

So the

Okay, that is the

10

request -- or the recommendation, as well as the

11

filing of County Communication I believe it's

12

04-279.

And, Staff, is there any other component that

13
14

I need to integrate into the proposal or the

15

recommendation?

16
17

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair, I believe we need to file

the --

18

CHAIR KANE:

The Committee Report.

19

MS. KOLLER:

The Committee Report 05-3.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

21

And we'll have a new one

established from this?

22

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And, Members, forgive me, also

24

incorporate into the recommendation the filing of

25

Committee Report 05-3.

Entertaining a motion,
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Members.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR KANE:

So moved.

Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

5

Pontanilla and Mateo.

6

floor, Mr. Pontanilla.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Thank you.

Hearing none.

Discussion.

You have the

No discussion.
Any further discussion, Members?

The Chair recognizes I think the line

10

of questioning that Member Johnson had being a very

11

significant component, as if we do not follow the

12

State mandate, that we would be subject to fines

13

ultimately if we do not pursue and comply with the

14

mandate that's being imposed.

15

Department has brought to us as far as the numbers

16

regarding the amount of hydrants and we depending on

17

their expertise, if you will, on how to manage or

18

maintain the flushing program, the Chair feels

19

confident that we'll go ahead and move forward and

20

have this thing handled within compliance of the

21

State's mandate.

22

All in favor, say "aye."

So if what the Water

Further discussion?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Opposed?

25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

Hearing none.

BF 3/1/05

1

2
3

39

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
Councilmember Anderson.
Councilmembers Carroll and
Vice-Chair Hokama.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

4
5
6

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
bill (relating to increasing EP count by
5.0), FILING of communication, and
FILING of committee report.

7

8

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, let the record show it's unanimous,

with Members Carroll and Hokama excused.

11

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

13

Thank you very much.

Members, we're going to take a very brief

14

recess -- excuse me, recess.

15

2:30.

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

CHAIR KANE:

We'll recess till 2:30.

We'll reconvene at
(Gavel) .

2: 27 p.m.
2: 35 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, like to reconvene.

This is

19

the Budget and Finance Committee meeting for March

20

1st, 2005.

21

ITEM NO. 27:

22

AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET RELATING TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT (INCREASE SPECIAL MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM APPROPRIATIONS) (C.C. No. 05-84)

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Members, the Chair would like to direct your

attention to BF 27, and this is amending the FY '05
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1

Budget, Department of Public Works and Environmental

2

Management, specifically to increase the Special

3

Maintenance Program appropriations.

4

I'd like to recognize Budget Director Visitacion for

5

opening comments.

6

MR. VISITACION:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

At this time

Members, before

7

you we have a revised proposed bill entitled a bill

8

for an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2005

9

Budget for the County of Maui as it pertains to

10

estimated revenues in the Department of Public Works

11

and Environmental Management, total operating

12

appropriations and total appropriations, operating

13

and capital improvement projects, of which the

14

purpose of this revised bill is to recognize

15

additional revenues and to increase funding in the

16

amount of $449,000 for the Special Maintenance

17

Program and the Department of Public Works and

18

Environmental Management.

19

Mr. Chair, I'd like to yield the floor to

20

Mr. Milton Arakawa, the Director of Public Works, to

21

make some opening statements, if I may.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa, you have the floor.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

We have reviewed the

24

numbers for the Special Maintenance Program,

25

specifically on the gas, diesel, and oil
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1

expenditures and electricity expenditures and I'd

2

like to go over it briefly with the Committee, some

3

of the findings.

4

maintenance gas, diesel, oil, this would include the

5

expenditures for County garages Maui, veteran

6

cemeteries, and County garages Molokai, and in

7

Fiscal Year '03 we expended a total of $575,963.

8

And I should clarify that the expenditures are

9

defined as the year-to-date expenditures minus the

10

prior year encumbrances plus current encumbrances.

11

And forgive me I'm not an accountant, but basically

12

that's how I've figured this out.

We did look under special

So in Fiscal Year '03, as I mentioned, the

13
14

total expenditures were $575,963.

In Fiscal Year

15

'04 we expended under that sub-object code $690,529

16

which is an increase of about 19.8 percent over the

17

previous fiscal year.

18

receive an increase in the appropriations.

19

an existing 'OS appropriation of $705,500, and I

20

would like to propose to the Committee an increase

21

of $160,000 to our existing appropriation.

22

would bring us to a total of $865,000 for Fiscal

23

Year 'OS, and that would represent a 25 percent

24

increase over the amount expended in Fiscal Year

25

'04.

In Fiscal Year 'OS we did
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1

And it's actually a reduction in the actual

2

request that we have before you, but I felt that we

3

could justify this current amount basically based on

4

the increase in gas prices.

5

with you as well.

6

basically paid -- and this is just for regular gas,

7

regular unleaded gasoline.

8

in January '03.

9

gallon, which is basically a 16 percent increase.

And I can go over that

In January of 2003 the County

We paid $1.42 a gallon

January '04 the County paid $1.65 a

10

This is very comparable to the increase in the

11

expenditures that we've shown from Fiscal Year '03

12

to '04.

13

up to $2.08 a gallon, which is a 26 percent increase

14

over what it was the year before.

In January '05 the price of gasoline went

So, you know, basically the amount

15
16

additional amount that we're asking for as part of

17

this supplemental budget mirrors the percentage

18

increase in gas prices.

19

something that, you know, from our standpoint we can

20

justify.

21

know, a lower amount than we had originally

22

requested.

23

CHAIR KANE:

And I think that's

And so we're willing to live with, you

On the electricity side --

Before we go any further, yeah, stop there.

24

If you can again clarify what your requested amount

25

and -- Members, the Chair apologizes.
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1

to make sure that we have the same numbers that --

2

based on the February 11th,

3

is County Communication 05-84, it's broken out on

4

page 2 to electrical costs and gasoline costs in

5

Maui and Molokai County garages, and then those

6

amounts.

7

amount is based on those numbers.

8

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

'05 communication, which

So can you clarify what your adjusted

Sure, Mr. Chair.

In the February 11th

transmittal we asked for an increase of $264,000 in

10

gasoline costs for the Maui garages, and an

11

increase -- an increase of $15,000 for Molokai

12

County garages for a total of $279,000.

13

request is to request an increase of a total of

14

$160,000 for gasoline for both Maui and Molokai.

15
16
17
18

CHAIR KANE:

MR. ARAKAWA:

We'll just go with $160,000 for the County

garages Maui and no increase for Molokai.
CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

No increase for Molokai?
That's correct.
Can you help us understand why you make a

request for 15,000 for Molokai and now it's zero?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Is it going to be broken down, since you've

broken it down in your original request?

19

22

Our current

The -- sure, I can get into that, Mr. Chair.
Prior to getting into the electrical.

Members, if you don't mind, I'd like to stay just in
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that realm for now.
MR. ARAKAWA:

The way the gas, diesel, and oil costs are

3

structured in the Budget there is an amount budgeted

4

under the General Fund for gas, diesel, and oil, and

5

there's also a gas, diesel, and oil reimbursement.

6

Basically what happens is that as the County needs

7

gas, the General Fund is used to actually purchase

8

that gasoline.

9

gasoline, Special Funds like our wastewater trucks

And as the Special Funds use that

10

or our highways trucks, the Special Funds reimburse

11

the General Fund.

12

lag time.

13

fiscal year, there's always an issue as to the

14

timing of the reimbursement.

15

that we're talking about here, whether it's 279,000

16

or 160,000 dollars, really deals with, you know, the

17

lag on the reimbursement.

18

feel that we can balance it and we'll be able to

19

make that amount work.

20

CHAIR KANE:

But that reimbursement involves a

So as it gets closer to the end of the

Okay.

And I think the amount

But with the $160,000, we

And forgive me if I didn't hear the

21

response correctly, but my question was specifically

22

to Molokai.

23

adjusting it to zero, help us understand

24

specifically to Molokai why you do not need any

25

increase for Molokai.

If you asked for 15,000 and now you're
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MR. ARAKAWA:

As I mentioned, there's General Fund and

2

Special Fund uses for gasoline, so we feel that by

3

the end of the year that Molokai -

4

sufficient amount of gasoline and money -- funds to

5

take care of Molokai

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

part?

there will be

Okay.
-- with the reimbursement.
Okay.

Any questions regarding the gasoline

Again, we want to -- I'm just going to

10

separate it out, Members, to keep it simple.

11

Mr. Pontanilla.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Yes,

In regards

13

to your usage as far as the gasoline on Maui, other

14

than the Public Works area, do you provide gasoline

15

for other Departments?

16

request dollar amount included in your Budget?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr.

And if you do, is their

Councilmember Pontanilla, if you

18

don't mind, I'd like to call up our Highways

19

Division Chief Brian Hashiro, and he can go over

20

some of the details.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

Thank you.

Members, any objection to Mr. Hashiro's

coming forward?

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hashiro, if you can, please, identify
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yourself for the record.
MR. HASHIRO:

Good afternoon.

My name is Brian Hashiro.

I'm the Highways Division Chief.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. HASHIRO:

Thank you, Mr. Hashiro.

Proceed.

To answer your question, the Special Fund,

6

General Fund pays for most of the Departments except

7

for I believe for Fire, for Police, and for Water.

8

So most of the General Fund -- agencies tap into our

9

Special Maintenance General Fund for gas, fuel, and

10
11
12

13
14

15
16

oil.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Does the Humane Society also

gas up at our pumps?
MR. HASHIRO:

I believe so, and I believe we used to also

provide fuel for like the Bookmobile.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So those numbers are also

figured into your estimation?

17

MR. HASHIRO:

That's correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

And the reason why I ask

19

is I don't know how we fund the Humane Society in

20

regards to their maintenance repair work, and also

21

if fuel is included in their request when they do

22

come for funding.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

Thank you, Chair.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

Question is for -- I go back to Mr. Arakawa before I
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1

get to Mr. Hashiro.

I don't know what a difference

2

made in one week's period of time when we last met

3

until today when there was a need to get the 15,000

4

for Molokai to a point where, you know, you don't

5

need 15,000, especially when you take a look at your

6

gas costs that you're citing to us with the latest

7

in 2005 is $2.08.

8

buying your gas from at $2.08, but I think Molokai's

9

gas costs will be a little higher than that.

One, I don't know where you're

So can

10

you kind of tell me where we went from a week ago

11

with the need for these funds versus today and we

12

don't need the funds?

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.
Councilmember Mateo, you're correct.

And I

15

apologize for that.

16

look at and scrutinize our request.

17

that the use of carryover savings is oftentimes a

18

very sensitive area, and we just wanted to make sure

19

that whatever additional monies that we request from

20

the Council are not fluffed,

21

I just wanted to make sure that whatever we request

22

is what, you know, we can use, and, you know, that

23

we are prudent in the amount of money -- additional

24

money that we're requesting.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

From our side, you know, we did
We are aware

let's put it that way.

Okay, so I don't think I got it,
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1

because a week ago we were kind of surer and I'm

2

still not clear as to why the omission at this

3

particular point.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Well r Councilmember Mateo r I guess

5

the only answer that I have is that we are tying our

6

request to percentage increases in gas prices.

7

the amount that we talked about a week ago basically

8

was an additional dollar amount which takes into

9

account the lag in the payment.

And

So if you choose to

10

fund the higher amount r at the end of the fiscal

11

year this particular index code would likely show a

12

surplus.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Okay.

I'll go with that.

14

And I guess to Brian r I guess we're seeing the

15

gradual increase year after year after year not only

16

in costs of running your vehicles r yeahr but also

17

for the whole Department's electrical costs as well.

18

And maybe you don't need to respond at this

19

particular pointr but I'm kind of hoping that both

20

of you take a look at how we can try and adjust

21

these things so that it is not the constant.

22

we had very little control over the cost of gas and

23

the cost of electricitYr but perhaps there's some

24

kind of means by looking at other types of vehicles r

25

per ser or taking a look at r you know r perhaps even
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1

easements that we can take a look at Departments --

2

you want to go ahead, just jump in.

3

MR. HASHIRO:

Yes, I think that's the direction we're

4

heading with, looking at hybrid vehicles for one

5

thing to pay the higher upfront cost but to get a

6

more fuel efficient vehicle.

7

looking in that direction.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So we're kind of

Okay, thank you.

Chairman, I'll

yield.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.
Either Milton or Brian, whoever

12

can answer.

13

fuel costs -- I mean, we couldn't buy gas at $2.08

14

per gallon.

15

but, you know, please give me the name of the

16

dealer.

17

paying in those -- let's say those costs that you

18

gave us, does that include our County, State,

19

Federal taxes or do we not pay those?

20

curious.

21
22
23
24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

When you're looking obviously at the

I don't know where you're buying it,

Anyway, I wanted to find out if we are

I just am

The cost that I gave you includes all the

County and State taxes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So that would include, Milton, the

5 cents per gallon that we added on as an interim?
MR. ARAKAWA:

That's correct, and the price here is
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actually wholesale price

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

-- that we buy directly from the dealer.
Okay, great.

I just wish there

5

was some way that we could -- you know, maybe,

6

Mr. Chair, one of the things that we could do is,

7

you know, in another forum, but maybe revisit the

8

issue of the 5 cents that we added on and look at

9

the traffic impact fees, which I think is in

10

Ms. Tavares' Committee.

11

rationale -

12

that kind of an increase was looking at traffic

13

impact fees because we had to have monies corning in

14

from some source.

So if we enact and collect those

15

outstanding fees,

I'm wondering if we can look maybe

16

at any reduction, which would in effect then cut

17

down the costs that we're looking at too, because

18

we're actually penalizing ourselves.

19

possibility, I don't know, you know, what your

20

schedule is like, but I would really like to address

21

that at some point in time, to at least look at that

22

5 cents per gallon.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Because one of the

reasons that, I mean, I had supported

Thank you.

So if that's a

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
And just a note of that 5 cents,

24

keep in mind that the projection per cent was

25

$600,000 of revenue per cent.

The actual number
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1

came in closer to 800,000, so there is very real

2

reason for us to re-enter our discussion on the

3

amount of tax that we're charging.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And there's also another point that the Chair

6

will let you know that as Council members in your

7

official capacities, you get reimbursed for gas

8

mileage, and yet you're getting reimbursed on a

9

retail price of gasoline actually per mile, so

10

there's also some room to have a discussion about us

11

being a part of the County gas pump system and

12

getting wholesale price, because it -- again, it

13

saves the taxpayers monies for us to be considered

14

there as well.

15

but a couple of things as note to our discussion

16

this afternoon.

17

Anyway, that's another discussion,

Any further questions before we move on?

18

The Chair does have just one or two relating to the

19

gas.

20

January 11th we're looking at 279,000 for gas, and

21

less than two months later we have a 40 -- over a 40

22

percent reduction in that request.

23

the question forward, I'll just say it, I mean, how

24

credible is the original number that you're

25

requesting of 279,000?

And it's kind of a follow-up to Mr. Mateo's.

It just brings

I mean, if we heard it right
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1

after that, and here we are seven weeks later

2

talking about a number that's over 40 percent less,

3

so help us understand how -- how -- what new

4

information?

5

the lag question that you talk about is not

6

something new.

7

in.

8

lag of reimbursement from special to general?

9

wasn't taken into account when you put this request

Is it this lag?

Because it seems like

You folks were aware of that going

So this request coming forward didn't take that
It

10

forward to us in the first place to justify a 42

11

percent decrease in your request?

12

I guess we're thankful for the decrease, but still,

13

it questions the original request.

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

Sure, Mr. Chair.

I mean, we're

Mr. Arakawa.

I really don't have

15

anything else to add to that.

16

lag issue.

17

we have additional money for gasoline, then that

18

will provide us, you know, more flexibility as far

19

as, you know, paying our bills before the end of the

20

year, but we feel that, you know, we can work on the

21

reimbursements through the Department of Finance and

22

we can work with the smaller number and still make

23

it work for this fiscal year.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

It's just basically a

I mean, if the Committee -

Any further questions?

obviously if

Okay, why

don't you proceed, Mr. Arakawa, and thanks for us
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1

thanks for allowing us to break it up into the

2

electrical cost.

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The other aspect of

4

our request deals with electricity within the

5

Special Maintenance area.

6

sub-object codes within Special Maintenance under

7

6120, sub-object code.

8

electricity for the Hana Civic Center, Molokai Civic

9

Center, County garages Maui, veterans cemeteries

I did look at a number of

This includes the

10

Maui, and County buildings.

And here, again, I

11

looked at Fiscal Year '03,

12

we expended a total of $470,001.

13

we expended $552,687, which represents about a 17.5

14

percent increase over the previous fiscal year.

15

And part of our problem here is that the

'04 and '05, and in '03
In Fiscal Year '04

16

request or the appropriations for Fiscal Year '03,

17

'04, as well as '05, it remained flat, and that

18

appropriation was $430,970.

19

at our existing appropriation of $430,970 and looked

20

at our usage

21

interpolated that till the end of this fiscal year.

22

And that's why we are requesting an additional

23

$170,000 to complete this fiscal year, and we feel

24

it's also very conservative request.

25

170,000 that we are -- additional funds that we are

So basically we looked

our average monthly usage, and just

$430,970 plus

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 3/1/05

54

1

requesting brings us to a total of $600,970 for

2

Fiscal Year '05, which is an 8 percent increase over

3

Fiscal Year '04.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, questions, Members?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Yeah, thank you.

Members, I

6

think on your desk what was passed out before the

7

meeting is a handout that was taken from our Fiscal

8

Year 2005 Budget, and under the Department of

9

Finance we do have Countywide expenditures.

And

10

basically what I'm looking at is the rentals and

11

facilities in code 6120, electricity.

12

'05 budget we have $150,000.

13

the balance was about $95,700.

14

please correct me, Budget Director or Public Works,

15

as far as I understand it, the monies that were

16

budgeted for that usage could be basically used for

17

a facility like this building here or County parks

18

building.

19

possible that part of the balance of 95,600 or 700

20

dollars can be utilized to offset some of those

21

projected electrical costs for this County building?

22

CHAIR KANE:

In the Fiscal

As of February 23rd
And if I'm mistaken,

So the new request of $170,000, is it

Mr. Pontanilla, and before we get a response,

23

I see Mr. Kalbert Young from the -- as the Director

24

of Finance, and I don't know if he may be able to

25

assist us in the response to the use of that
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1

particular code number of electricity under what

2

you've cited, the rentals and facilities

3

expenditure, and that amount.

4
5
6

Mr. Visitacion, are you prepared to respond
or do you need assistance in responding?
MR. VISITACION:

Mr. Chair, I can answer part of the

7

question and some of it I may not be able to answer

8

at this particular moment, but if I may, Mr. Chair.

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, go ahead.

MR. VISITACION:

Proceed.

Okay, under the index code 907758,

11

rentals and facilities, sub-object code 6120,

12

electricity, that particular sub-object code, to my

13

understanding, for electricity goes to fund the

14

electricity for the Service Center at the Maui Mall

15

Center.

16

regarding whether that may be able to fund the

17

Countywide facilities, there is a possibility, but

18

I'm not -- I cannot affirm my answer at this moment

19

exactly.

20
21

CHAIR KANE:

As far as the other part of your question

Okay, Mr. Pontanilla, would you ask for

further clarification --

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

If we can have Mr. Young--

Mr. Young, are you prepared to
-- come forward.

-- provide any additional response to the
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1

question?

2

identify yourself.

3

MS. YOUNG:

And if you are, please come forward and

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members.

11m Kalbert

4

Young, the Director of Finance.

In only having

5

briefly understood this request, I would just say

6

that when this -- when the FY 105 Budget was

7

constructed, these items represent a program expense

8

that has -- already has items that are being drawn

9

on it.

It is true that perhaps some of these funds

10

could be used in part to meet this Supplemental

11

Budget Request.

12

at what has been hitting this fund thus far, or what

13

is anticipated to hit it, there are some items that

14

we have historically used in this area, and that is

15

the Service Center has previously used some of this

16

expense, as well as some of the -- there have been

17

hits on it in the past.

18

having the benefit of reviewing specifically the

19

number of encumbrances or anticipated expenses in

20

other programs that may draw on this fund,

21

say at this time how much of that 150 would be

22

prudent to earmark out to

23

expected programs.

24
25

However, in just looking initially

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So I -

without actually

I canlt

at the detriment of the

So, Chair, if we could get some

information back in regards to the expenditures
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1

that -- for that one particular code that has

2

already been expended and if the Department can

3

project out from now until end of the Fiscal Year

4

'05 and whatever is remaining can be utilized for

5

electricity cost for the Public Works I guess for

6

facilities in their responsible area.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

The Chair will follow up with

8

that request and we'll pose requests in writing to I

9

believe the Director in Finance r I believe would be

10

the appropriate place.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank your Chair.
Before I recognize additional

13

members r and I know you folks have questions r to

14

clarify, if we can get a response as to the draw

15

down of number 6120 r electricitYr under rentals and

16

facilities r from July 1 to I guess the latest draw

17

down to where it's going to be billed.

18

we can get that letter generated?

19
20
21

Staff r yeahr

OkaYr thank you.

I'll recognize Member Johnson r followed by
Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes r in the monies that we're just

22

comparing -- and r actuallYr when we're looking at

23

the request that you're making r Milton r and maybe I

24

guess Finance would be better to answer this r is

25

that coming from Special Funds or is it coming from
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1

the General Fund?

2

Mr. Pontanilla's suggestion, I'm viewing that as

3

coming from General Fund.

4

the other request as coming I guess from Special

5

Funds, but can you clarify that for me, just so I'm

6

clear in my own mind?

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Because if I look at

And then I'm looking at

Yes, Councilmember Johnson, the funds for

8

electricity under Special Maintenance are all

9

General Funded.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

They're all General Funded.

So

both of these requests, then, would be General Fund?

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, then, any amount, whether

14

it's under 6120 or whether it's underneath the

15

category for which, you know, you're asking for this

16

money now, that would be, then -- any unexpended

17

amount would be used as carryover; is that correct?

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

MS. YOUNG:

Mr. Young.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Yes, Councilmember

20

Johnson, that would be correct, any appropriations

21

out of the General Fund unused would be considered

22

carryover of the General Fund.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you very much.

And,

24

Mr. Chair, that doesn't concern me as much, then,

25

because when we're looking at just putting things in
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Special Funds --

2

CHAIR KANE:

You can't take it out.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- you can't take it out.

So once

4

we give it[ cannot take back.

So I would -- I would

5

not be as troubled knowing that regardless of where

6

we get it from[ even if this is getting -- taken out

7

of some other area of carryover savings [ ultimately[

8

however frugal you are[ it will just be additional

9

carryover.

SOl Mr. Chair[ I don't have really a big

10

problem[ as long as it's coming out of General Fund.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay[ thank you.

And the Chair will note[

13

prior to recognizing Mr. Mateo[ your last document

14

in your packet [ that item[ is the Mayor's

15

certifying[ yeah[ that there's going to be an

16

additional 450[000 approximately of carryover

17

savings from the General Fund.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

Okay.

Mr. Mateo[ questions?

No.

Any additional -- Mr. Molina.
Thank you[ Chairman.

Mr. Director[ forgive me if I didn't catch it

24

earlier[ the predicament the Department's in with

25

regards to the additional costs, is it due mainly to
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1

the increase in price of the fuel and electricity or

2

is it due mainly because of increased usage of

3

electricity and fuel?

4

is it a little of both?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

I'm just trying to gauge, or

There has been a steady increase in the

6

amount of electricity used within the campus here,

7

but the bigger increase is the cost that Maui

8

Electric charges us for electricity itself, and to

9

compound matters we had flat budget requests over

10

11

the last, you know, several fiscal years.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Being that there's been some

12

increase in usage, have you considered any

13

guess putting out the word I guess to -- I know you

14

have a very big Department, as to I guess reminding

15

folks to do the little things, like make sure turn

16

off the lights, you know, minimize the usage of

17

computers, at least leaving them on for such a long

18

time?

19

don't need it.

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

In other words, don't leave it on if you
You know where I'm coming from?

Certainly.

We can make more of a concerted

21

effort there.

22

people to conserve energy.

That's always desirable to remind

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

Chairman.

25

CHAIR KANE:

I

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
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Ms. Tavares questions?

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah/ the conserving energy part/

3

that's us too.

4

care of the electric costs/ so it would be a good

5

time to remind ourselves to conserve electricity on

6

the 7th and 8th floors for sure.

7

CHAIR KANE:

This is this building that they take

Thank you.

Thanks.

Any additional questions or

8

comments to the resource personnel provided by the

9

Administration?

10

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I had one final question/ and that

11

is I guess where I'm getting confused is because of

12

this lag time in reimbursement.

13

am I correct/ Milton/ to understand that that is

14

coming from Special Funds or is that not coming from

15

Special Funds?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

The reimbursement/

The reimbursement is coming from

17

Special Funds/ but that's only for gasoline.

18

mean/ that doesn't

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

That doesn't include the

electricity portion?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

No/ does not.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay/ okay.

Thank you.

Any additional questions/

24

Members?

Hearing none.

The Chair's going to take a

25

very brief recess to formulate the recommendation/
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1

and we will reconvene, but, Member Tavares, before I

2

call for that recess.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I'm sorry, I meant to ask

this question earlier.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The fact that the amount is less

7

than what the certified sheet is, since you brought

8

up the certified sheet, does that pose any kind of

9

problem for this process?

10

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for reading my mind.

reason for the recess.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

That's the

Oh, okay.

So we're going to go ahead and figure out

what the --

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

-- how we're going to make everything work,

17

because the certification is for 449,000 and the

18

request is going to be to identify less than that

19

for the proposal.

20

So thank you.

Members, any objection with the recess?

21

We're going to -- Chair's going to ask for five

22

minutes, so 3:15, or if you need more time for

23

personal reasons, we can go to 3:20 and we should be

24

able to wrap it up prior to the re convening of the

25

Committee of the Whole meeting.

3:15 okay, Members?
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3:15 we'll reconvene.

2

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR KANE:

We are in recess.

(Gavel) .

3: 11 p.m.
3: 22 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, thank you for the

5

recess.

After taking that recess to provide some

6

clarification, what the Chair will be doing is

7

sending a letter over to the Director of Finance,

8

with your approval, under the Committee Chair's

9

signature.

We'll be making a request to provide us

10

with the latest update of the object code 907758

11

under rentals and facilities for the Countywide

12

expenditure, get some break down there.

13

At this point what the Chair will do is

14

instead of trying to guess and taking any type of

15

stab at reducing or snagging some of this money from

16

this part where Mr. Pontanilla has pointed out, the

17

Chair will forward a request that will reflect the

18

adjusted amount that's being requested by the

19

Director, Budget Director, along with Mr. Arakawa,

20

the Director of Public Works.

21

receive -- and we'll make sure that Mr. Young

22

provides us a response prior to first reading, if

23

there are numbers there that we can provide some

24

adjustment, we'll go ahead and take care of that via

25

amending the bill at first reading.

And once we do

So we'll look
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at that consideration.

2

With that/ Members/ the Chair's

3

recommendation is to pass

move forward the

4

revised budget

5

correctly.

6

and the adjustment would be that each side is

7

reflected with $330/000/ instead of the $449/000

8

adjustment/ and that takes into account the

9

reduction of 119/000 that Mr. Arakawa has asked for

excuse me/ let me just read it

Move forward the revised proposed bill/

10

specifically to the gasoline account/ and also the

11

filing of the communication.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So moved.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Second.

Okay/ it's been moved and seconded by Members

15

Johnson and Pontanilla.

16

Members?

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We are in discussion.

Yeah.

Yes/ Member Tavares.
Yeah/ Mr. Chairman.

I would hope

20

that we would keep the certification on file or in

21

the item.

22

you know/ once it's certified -- like this $449/000

23

is certified/ we have no say as to what happens

24

after it gets readjusted or if we happen to send

25

this along.

Because I think there's some things that/

One of the things that came to mind
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1

during the break, and why I asked the question

2

before the break, was in light of our recent fire,

3

that perhaps we should consider setting aside some

4

money, something like the HELP program that we had

5

during the 9/11 period for the families of employees

6

that have been displaced because of this, or the

7

Salvation Army's Thrift Store was totally wiped out,

8

as I understand.

9

funds that these folks may need.

There might be some emergency
And while we have

10

this certification, maybe we should consider that we

11

might want to afford some grant funds to some of

12

these -- for some of these purposes.

13
14

CHAIR KANE:

Your request then, Member Tavares, in

discussion is to keep the certification?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That means

Or the balance . (Inaudible) .
-- the balance of the

18

certification, if now it's going to be about

19

$100,000 left.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, $119,000 adjustment.

Corporation

21

Counsel, if I may, Member Tavares, request comment

22

from Corporation Counsel regarding the -- what

23

happens to the 119,000, since it's going to be

24

there?

25

Can you provide some comment.

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Well, Mr. Chair, the balance of the
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1

certification could be appropriated by the Council.

2

If it's not appropriated by the Council, then I

3

believe it would just become available for

4

recertification in the future, you know, if the

5

money's not used.

6

this Committee would keep that money alive.

7

normally you would close out this item.

8

know, maybe -- maybe the Staff could provide some

9

assistance.

10

CHAIR KANE:

I'm trying to think about how
Because

I don't

I'm not sure how -- how to do this.

And before we do that

- thank you for your

11

comments, Member Tavares.

12

because we don't have any official action, we're

13

just making a recommendation now, I think we can

14

take care of the official action and provide some

15

sort of vehicle for the balance.

16

example, plugging that additional amount, the

17

119,000 into the $4 million Emergency Fund that we

18

dedicated for this term, and just adding to that

19

fund.

20

to make it into an Emergency Fund and there were

21

parameters set up for that.

22

What I'm thinking is

You know, as an

That was the purpose of that $4 million, was

So I don't think by keeping it here, unless

23

the body feels -- because what we're acting on --

24

the vehicle right now is the bill, and that the

25

certification is basically informing us of that
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1

certification.

2

action needed on the certification, unless I'm

3

wrong.

4

or Staff?

5

you.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

I don't think there's an official

Can I get comment from Corporation Counsel
Okay, we'll take a brief recess.

Subject to the call of the Chair.

Thank

(Gavel) .

3:28.
3: 44 p.m.

(Gavel).

Members.

Okay, we'd like to reconvene,

Thank you for that extended recess.

After

10

having various discussions during the recess,

11

Members, the Chair's recommendation -- and let me

12

recall from Staff.

13

floor.

14

withdrawn from the maker of the motion.

15

Mr. Pontanilla, if I'm not mistaken?

We did have a motion on the

The Chair's going to ask that that motion be

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

It was me.

I believe

I withdraw my motion.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

And there's no

18

need to withdraw the second.

And now we do not have

19

a motion on the floor at this time.

20

request that we defer this item and that we will be

21

able to post this particular item on our next Budget

22

and Finance Committee meeting, which is dated for a

23

couple of weeks from now, and we'll have it posted

24

there so that we can have a broader discussion on

25

this particular item.

The Chair would

Any objections to the
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deferral?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused:

4

5

ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.
MA, RC and GRH)

DEFER pending further discussion.

Hearing none.

Members, we have no further

6

items on the table for this afternoon.

7

and Finance Committee for March 1st, 2005 is

8

adjourned.

9

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

3: 46 p.m.
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